

From: Doug McFadden

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: April 27, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0272-EX-CN-2021

---

Message:

We have updated the ERP Power Spreadsheet (see TCOM ERP Power Spreadsheet UPDATED) and attached it as an exhibit to the application (manual error when creating the document). It now matches the data in the application.

The station location is in Nixonton. The TCOM business office is located in Elizabeth City, but the building with the GPS antenna on it is located in Nixonton (business office is slightly NW of this building). Our campus straddles the border of these two cities, and Google Maps is often confused which city the buildings belong to. We would like the office address to manage any communications, but the lat/long submitted for the station location is considered Nixonton.